
Intermodal Container Transfer Facility - Joint Powers Authority

Port of Long Beach
Tel: (562) 283-7090 | Fax: (562) 283-7067
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 570, Long Beach, CA 90801

Port of Los Angeles
Tel: (310) 732-3750 | Fax: (310) 831-9778
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 151, San Pedro, CA 90733

DATE: September 13, 2023

TO: Governing Board, Intermodal Container Transfer Facility Joint Powers Authority

FROM: Marla Bleavins, Treasurer

SUBJECT: First Amendment to Contract with Moss Adams LLP for Audit Services 

The proposed first amendment to the contract with Moss Adams LLP is for
continued professional auditing services to perform annual audits and related 
agreed upon procedures of financial statements of the Intermodal Container 
Transfer Facility (ICTF) JPA.  

The Moss Adams LLP First amendment would extend the term of the contract by 
two years up to a maximum of five (5) years ending September 22, 2026, and would 
increase the compensation by $37,700 to a maximum compensation of $84,800.

Staff recommends that the ICTF JPA Board approve the First amendment to extend 
the term and increase compensation of the Moss Adams LLP contract.  

It is also recommended that the Board make the following finding:
“The Board finds the activity is an administrative activity that will not result in 
direct or indirect physical changes in the environment, and, as such, is not a 
“project” as defined by CEQA Guidelines section 15378.”

Marla Bleavins
Treasurer
Marla Bleavins
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